Treasury - MBT

Question and Answer - Interactive Discussion (Face to Face)
071I7200239 - Addendum #4


	No
	RFP Reference
	From
	Bidder Question
	State of Michigan Answer

	1. 
	
	Group
	Overlap of taxpayers between old and new tax?


	It is assumed that all SBT taxpayers will move to the new system and that additional taxpayers will be added to the legacy system prior to conversion to SAP. Additional functionality will be required within the SAP system especially as it relates to unitary filers.  

	2. 
	
	Group
	MBT takes affect January 1, first quarterly submissions on April 15?


	Treasury will be using the current SBT system to collect the MBT payments for the first year and will begin collecting revenue starting in April 08.  The SAP based system will need to be up and running by December 2008.  

	3. 
	
	Group
	Threshold for how often payments will be received?


	Section 501(8) states that: "... the department may require filing of the returns and payment of the tax for other than quarterly or annual periods."

We expect that we will allow monthly payments for MBT as we do for SBT. Many taxpayers choose this option because SUW taxes are often required to be paid monthly. All are paid on the same form. 

	4. 
	
	Group
	Rough number of interfaces for system with SAP?


	Research completed for interfaces for the SUW/Registration MIITAS project identified 30 system interfaces with over 500 touch points for call outs to other systems.  MBT is assumed to have fewer interfaces with replacement of the legacy Registration system out of scope.


	5. 
	
	Group
	When taxpayers registering do they register for each tax at a time?
	Taxpayers pre-register for all taxes including SBT and MBT in the future.  All data has to reside on SAP structure for MBT people. Obviously, with SBT ending December 31, 2007, registration for this tax type will be eliminated soon.
Note to Bidders:  Please propose the appropriate SAP modules, systems, and functions needed or expected to build the system.  Focus on MBT, but provide additional information for future phases if able.  


	6. 
	
	Group
	Will the current team that is assessing the MBT legislation move forward in the project and will appropriate legal staff be available to address questions with the legislation?
	Yes.

	7. 
	
	Group
	Do we currently capture all data off of tax forms today?


	No.  But Treasury requires full capture going forward.

	8. 
	
	Group
	Can we share a list of SAP software previously procured?


	We purchased the following: 

 a. ERP Package Licensed

 b. SAP Tax and Revenue Management   

    Public Sector -  # of Partners – 850,000

 c. Exchange Infrastructure (XI) Base 
      Engine – Gigabytes per Month – up to  

      50,0000

  d. Siebel Adapter by iWay

  e. Interactive Forms Based on Adobe – 
      Internal – up to 2000, External – 
      unlimited, Interactive form Templates – 
      up to 30
   f. Productivity Pak – Professional and 
       Limited Pro Users - 312 

   g. Productivity Pak Help Launchpad – 
       Professional and Limited Pro Users – 
       312 

	9. 
	
	Group
	Current identifier FEIN?


	Going forward, Treasury intends to use FEIN and SSN as key identifiers.  SAP may capture unique business partner identification as well.

Privacy legislation will require masking of SSN and FEIN on certain items.

	10. 
	
	Group
	Capability to retrieve canned messages from other systems?  


	The State is looking for clarity from the vendors and what is best practice.  Should we pull messages from other systems or store common messaged.  One goal is to be able to maintain from a single location.

	11. 
	
	Group
	#18 [Provide the capability to automatically match any correspondence received to the appropriate error return or any return waiting for correspondence.] – Clarify.

	For example, a return is selected for manual review and the taxpayer is corresponding back with Treasury.  The State would like correspondence to be linked to the return that was selected for manual review.  Correspondence is Imaged in FileNet and indexed.  Part of the index is the account number.



	12. 
	
	Group
	Reporting - Any expectation of where reports will be coming from?
	Looking for recommendations at this point of where they should be created and come from.  The example reports listed in the requirements tend to reflect data control type of reports. The State is looking for recommendations of how to best get the information from the SAP based system.  

	13. 
	
	Group
	Are Treasury & DCH still the primary customers of Tera Data warehouse?


	13 different departments using Tera Data as warehouse.  The Tera Data warehouse usage at the State will continue into the future.

	14. 
	
	Group
	How will we know who is eligible for MBT credits?


	Some eligibility information will come in from other agencies as a data file.  Some will come off the taxpayer’s federal filing.  Supplemental schedules will be sent to pull data for the specific credit.  The State would like to minimize manual intervention.  

	15. 
	
	Group
	How many are currently auto-corrected in SBT?
	None.

	16. 
	
	Group
	Is the State using OCR/ICR for data capture?


	Yes.  The State has a contract with a Vendor for collecting data.  The Vendor will continue to process returns and the new SAP based system must accept the data.


	17. 
	
	Group
	Is the State working with taxpayers for what we will be expecting?


	Not yet, but we will be after we have the guidelines put together.  This will be a State responsibility.


	18. 
	
	Group
	#82 [Provide the capability for a user to place a “hold” on an account so that further activity is suspended while the “hold” is in effect.] and #83 [Provide the capability for a user to release a “hold” that was previously placed on an account.] – What type of hold is expected?  
	Hold - a suspension of any/all activity on an account until removed.  

 

	19. 
	
	Group
	What does End User mean?
	End user is talking about our employees and not the taxpayer/customer.  

	20. 
	
	Group
	#111 [Provide the capability to call Treasury’s penalty and interest module, using business rules.] - Will all P&I calculation lie in that module?
	Not necessarily.  The Integrator may wish to duplicate Treasury's module or do a call in Treasury's module and replace it at a later stage.  Be clear how this can be addressed.  Reaching back into legacy system is not the preferred method.  The system that contains the called P&I calculation will be replaced in the future.  

	21. 
	
	Group
	#120 [Provide the capability for users to make adjustments in order to correct out-of-balance conditions and deposit adjustment errors as defined by bank reconciliation.] - What is meant by out of balance?
	Need to develop a reconciliation process with banking partner.  Lock box report that is out of balance and needs to be corrected.  Qualified users need to be able to make changes when issues occur.

	22. 
	
	Group
	#163 [Provide the capability to have “total fields” in excess of 18 digits left of the decimal.] - Need to check to see what the 18 digits left of the decimal place is for.  

	The delivered system must be able to handle large currency and numeric values without truncation both on printed reports and screen displays.


	23. 
	
	Group
	#180 [Provide the capability to allow for multiple rates per tax period.]  Clarify? 


	Legislature could amend the law and that would create two different rates.  May be a blended rate or could be a separate rate.  Need to be able to handle multi-level rates set by the legislature.



	24. 
	
	Group
	Is there a list of the workflows that are expected to be delivered?
	Looking for best practices about how to handle workflows.  Integrators are to provide examples of things we can take advantage of using workflow.

	25. 
	
	Group
	#8 [The delivered system must employ a thin client that supports browser based interfaces with a limited number of browser plug-ins.  Any access that is not recommended through the thin client architecture must be clearly documented in the bid.]- Clarify assumptions and recommendations.
	Integrators are asked to respond with a recommendation for the State need’s going forward.  Provide specific user set that would need to use SAP GUI vs. HTML GUI.  

	26. 
	
	Group
	Will the same employees that is are doing SBT be responsible for MBT? 


	Yes.

	27. 
	
	Group
	How many users for the MBT will need to be trained on the new SAP system?  


	Approximately 30 - 35 people will support MBT on a daily basis.  Many others will access the system on a very infrequent basis.  The total population of people accessing the SAP system in any capacity is less than 300.  Any extensive training is only anticipated for the 30 – 35 using the system daily. 



	28. 
	
	Group
	List of deliverables for RWD - how extensive we plan on using, what requirements we have for that? 


	We Purchased Productivity Pak by RWD.

We will be looking to the vendor for a recommendation on the best use of Productivity Pak for the MBT project. 

Example:

We would like to use Productivity Pak for all of our training needs. It would help us to create web based modules that would allow the end users to be trained in a variety of ways. These could include step by step instruction or watching an instructional video--both of which are created at the same time. Productivity Pak would also be used to change all of the training materials as our business rules or procedures change. This would eliminate going through all the modules and changing them one at a time.



	29. 
	
	Group
	Will Remote Access be available to the Integrator?
	The State has a standard process for granting access to vendor’s if this is needed.  

	30. 
	
	Group
	PCO – Can we clarify what the plan is?  


	Outside vendor to do project control.  Manager that will be responsible for the PCO.  Configuration manager expertise will be provided. Looking for them to validate the configuration - not looking for them to do the actual configuration.  They will be the leadership and oversight for it.  An approval of any configuration going beyond a certain point.  Project Control Office will be a foundation to institutionalize a concept for Treasury Staff & DIT staff.



	31. 
	
	
	Please clarify what training is expected from the vendor?


	Will be more of a train the trainer type approach.  A State Training Coordinator will provide guidance to the integrator for training needs and issues.  Working with tax preparer groups - integrator will not be responsible for external communications or training.  Treasury communications staff will handle the external presentations and communications.  Requesting how the communication plan will unfold so that they can align the plan to the developments.



	32. 
	
	Group
	For State staff


	Looking for expectations from the integrator and specific skill sets needed from the State person

	33. 
	
	Group
	ASAP Methodology for project plan should be used?

	State Suite methodology - would like to provide a cross reference to the ASAP methodology.  In response, place a reference to the methodology to be followed.



	34. 
	
	Group
	Clarify actual working on-site and hours worked remotely?


	Primary project work must be completed at the OPS Center, Monday through Friday from 8:00am to 5:00pm.  Contract team must work in the office to ensure that knowledge transfer can occur with State employees.  We would like to minimize the amount of request for remote access due to the complexity of the process and security concerns.  As the project develops, we expect to be able accommodate some request for remote work on a case by case basis. Request for remote access must be submitted well in advance due to the amount of time to process the paperwork.  
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